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From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 1:38 PM
To: STPCOL
Subject: FW: PROP Determination for PTLR SE

 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-6-D48 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 

From: Scheide, Richard [mailto:rhscheide@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: RE: PROP Determination for PTLR SE 
 
Tekia, 
 
The PTLR SER does not contain any information that NINA considers proprietary. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dick Scheide 
Office:  361-972-7336 
Cell:     479-970-9026 

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:51 PM 
To: Scheide, Richard 
Subject: PROP Determination for PTLR SE 
 
Dick: 
 
Per our discussion, attached is the PROP SER for the PTLR review that is referenced in the Chapter 5 SE.  Please review 
and make a determination of any information that STP would consider proprietary.  If possible, could you please provide 
this information by September 19th. 
 
Thanks 
Tekia 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-6-D48 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
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